

That Speech Lady Ltd: Fees

Thank you for your interest in our services. Here at That Speech Lady Ltd, we aim to make every step of your journey as transparent and supportive as possible. Should you have any questions, please contact Lauren Tyson: lauren@thatspeechlady.co.uk

Packages available:

Please click on the links below for further information about each package Initial assessment screen with a brief summary: £160 - £220 Initial assessment screen with a written report: £240 - £280 Therapy sessions: £75 - £100 per session A written programme with targets, activity ideas and resources: £100 Demonstration sessions: £75 - £100 per session A review session with a brief summary: £140 - £190 A review session with a written report: £220 - £260 Meetings £75 - £100

Initial assessment prices

	60-minute	90-minute	60-minute	90-minute
	appointment with	appointment with	appointment with	appointment with
	a brief summary	a brief summary	a written report	a written report
	via email	via email		
Initial assessment	£160	£220	£240	£280

Further details

Initial assessment screen with a brief summary: £160 - £220

What this includes:

- A pre-assessment questionnaire (completed by you)
- 60-minutes of assessment time (£160) or 90 minutes of assessment time (£220).
- The assessment will contain one or more of the following: completing a case history, formal assessment, informal assessment, observation, questionnaires, conversations with you, your child



or other professionals, feedback from activities completed, discussions about the next steps.

• You will receive a short, written summary via email with an outline of activities completed and recommendations. Please note recommendations may include further assessment or liaison time.

This package may be suitable for you if:

- You are not sure if your child needs speech and language therapy.
- You do not need a written report.
- Your child may not need a lot of support.
- Children who have recently had a detailed speech and language therapy assessment and have a written report with targets and recommendations.
- You would like allocated time to chat to the therapist (the 90-minute appointment is recommended for this).

Initial assessment screen with a written report: £240 - £280

What this includes:

- A pre-assessment questionnaire (completed by you)
- 60-minutes of assessment time (£240) or 90-minutes of assessment time (£280).
- The assessment will contain one or more of the following: completing a case history, formal assessment, informal assessment, observation, questionnaires, conversations with you, your child or other professionals, feedback from activities completed, discussions about the next steps.
- You will receive a written report via email (90-minutes report writing and analysis time is included) detailing findings from the assessment, recommendations and if appropriate, suggested areas to work on.
- Reports are usually sent out within 14 days of the assessment date.

This package may be suitable for you if:

- You have concerns about your child's speech, language, and communication skills.
- You would like to share information with others such as your child's school.
- You would like allocated time to chat to the therapist (the 90-minute assessment time is recommended for this).
- Your child has difficulty in one area e.g., their speech is difficult to understand but there are no other concerns with their talking or communication.



Therapy session prices

Therapy sessions: £75 or £100 per session

What this includes:

- After an assessment or review session, we may agree to start therapy sessions. The number of sessions will be discussed and agreed with you.
- A therapy session lasts for 45-minutes (£75) or 60-minutes (£100) and involves working on agreed aims and targets. This time includes working on activities and discussions with you.
- Therapy sessions may require attendance and participation from a parent, family or staff member. This will help your child make maximum progress and generalise learnt skills.

Therapy sessions may be suitable for you if:

- You are already known to That Speech Lady Ltd and your child has been seen for an assessment or review session.
- You would like to learn how to support your child's speech and language skills.
- You would a high level of support, either for a short period of time or longer.
- Please note: for stammering therapy, or therapy working on more than one area of difficulty, 60minute sessions are usually recommended.

Written programme prices

A written programme with targets, activity ideas and resources: £100

- After an assessment or a review session, we may recommend a written programme is created. A
 programme will usually include targets, activity ideas and resources specifically tailored to what
 your child needs.
- It is often recommended programmes are worked on at home and in your child's educational setting.

A written programme may be suitable for you if:

- You would like activities to do at home (and if relevant, to share with school staff too).
- You are not looking for a high level of support.
- You or your child's school have a trained member of staff who has knowledge, confidence, and experience in delivering speech and language programmes.



Demonstration session prices

Demonstration sessions: £75 or £100 per session

- Some programmes may require a demonstration so educational staff or parents can fully understand how to deliver and present activities.
- The demonstration session requires your child to be present and the family or staff member who will be working with your child.
- A demonstration session lasts for 45-minutes (£75) or 60-minutes (£100).

Demonstration sessions may be suitable for you if:

- You are already known to That Speech Lady Ltd and your child has been seen for an assessment or review session.
- You would like to support your child's speech and language skills.
- You would like to be shown how to use the resources provided and work on targets.
- You would like a written programme but you do not yet feel confident delivering this on your own.

Review session prices

	60-minute	90-minute	60-minute	90-minute
	appointment with	appointment with	appointment with	appointment with
	a brief summary	a brief summary	a written report	a written report
	via email	via email		
Review session	£140	£190	£220	£260

Further details

A review session with a brief summary: £140 - £190

What this includes:

- 60-minutes of assessment time (£140) or 90-minutes of assessment time (£190).
- The assessment will contain one or more of the following: formal assessment, informal assessment, observation, questionnaires, conversations with you, your child or other professionals, feedback from activities completed, discussions about the next steps.



- You will receive a short, written summary via email with an outline of activities completed and recommendations.
- This package may be suitable for you if:
- You are already known to That Speech Lady Ltd and your child has been seen for an assessment or therapy sessions.
- You would like to know if further sessions or support is required.
- You would like allocated time to chat to the therapist (the 90-minute assessment time is recommended for this).
- You do not need a written report.

A review session with a written report: £220 - £260

What this includes:

- 60-minutes of assessment time (£220) or 90-minutes of assessment time (£260).
- The assessment will contain one or more of the following: formal assessment, informal assessment, observation, questionnaires, conversations with you, your child or other professionals, feedback from activities completed, discussions about the next steps.
- You will receive a written report via email (90-minutes report writing and analysis time is included) detailing findings from the assessment, recommendations and if appropriate, suggested areas to work on.
- Reports are usually sent out within 14 days after the assessment.

This package may be suitable for you if:

- You have concerns about your child's speech, language, and communication skills.
- You would like to share information with others such as your child's school.
- You would like allocated time to chat to the therapist (the 90-minute assessment time is recommended for this).
- Your child has difficulty in one area e.g., their speech is difficult to understand but there are no other concerns with their talking or communication.



Meeting prices

Meetings: £75 (45-minutes) or £100 (£60-minutes)

- That Speech Lady Ltd is available to attend meetings with you and other professionals working with your child.
- We can discuss our involvement with your child and any reports or programmes we have written. We can also discuss the impact of your child's speech, language and communication difficulties.
- The duration of the meeting must be agreed in advance.

Other prices

<u>Other</u>

• Please contact Lauren directly for any other enquiries: <u>lauren@thatspeechlady.co.uk</u>, 07397296183. As a guide, we charge £80 per hour.

That Speech Lady Ltd's fees will be reviewed on an annual basis during April.